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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Kulig, Steven

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 3:58 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subiject: RE: Commercial Liens Amendment

Yeah, sorry. | wanted to give you permission so you could send it over when Richards’ office called. They should be
contacting you soon.

From: Nelson, Robert P.

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 3:56 PM
To: Kulig, Steven

Subject: RE: Commercial Liens Amendment

Sure, | can draft an amendment identical to yours for Richards, but | would like his office to ask for it
now that | have your permission to share the amendment with Richards.

Bob N

From: Kulig, Steven

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 3:53 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: RE: Commercial Liens Amendment

Iintroduced our amendment for SB 587. Richards’ office should be able to introduce an amendment for our Assembly
companion right?

Steve

From: Nelson, Robert P.

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 3:50 PM

To: Kulig, Steven

Subject: RE: Commercial Liens Amendment

This amendment has been introduced for AB 587 in the Senate, so | cannot give it to Richards.

Bob N

From: Kulig, Steven

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 2:18 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Commercial Liens Amendment
Hello Bob,

| give you permission to release the amendment to SB 587, LRBa1823 to Representative Richards’ office.

Thanks,

Steven Kulig

Office of State Senator Jim Sullivan
State Capitol Room 15 South

PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 8, line 14: delete “brief” and substitute “brief’.

(END)




